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RESOLUTION

concerning

DISCONTINUANCE OF THE BACHELOR'’S DEGREE
PROGRAM IN PHYSICAL SCIENCE GENERAL

AT
CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

April 4, 1997

WHEREAS, An ongoing systematic review of low enrollment degree programs is conducted at
the Connecticut State University System, and

WHEREAS, The appropriate University review procedures have been completed and the
. President of Central Connecticut State University has certified that all currently
enrolled students have had appropriate opportunity to graduate, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees for the Connecticut State University System
approves elimination of the Bachelor’s in Physical Science General (400101) at
Central Connecticut State University to the Board of Governors for Higher
Education.
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Willigm J. Cibes, Jr.
Chancellor
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CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

To: William J. Cibes, Jr., Chancellor

From: Richard L. Judd, President

Date: February 7, 1997 L

Dear Bill,

The CCSU Faculty Senate has recommended and I have approved the deletion of
the following academic program:

400101 Physical Science General (Bachelor’s).

There are no longer any students in this program, and the academic needs in the
physical sciences can be met through other approved programs. Please process
this program elimination.
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April 28, 1997

Dr. Andrew G. DeRocco
Commission

Department of Higher Education
61 Woodland Street

Hartford, CT 06105

Dear Commissioner DeRocco:

On behalf of the CSU Board of Trustees I request your consideration and that
of the Board of Governors on the following matters.

Central Connecticut State University has requested the elimination of the
Bachelor’s in Physical Science General Degree Program (40010) currently listed on
the program inventory. President Judd of Central has certified that all students
enrolled in this program have graduated.

Southern Connecticut State University has submitted two new program
requests for licensure and accreditation: A Bachelor of Arts Degree in Music and a
Masters of Arts Degree in Women’s Studies. Copies of the application documents,
program summaries, and two campus catalogs will be submitted directly to the
Department of Higher Education from Southern.

Western Connecticut State University has also requested a revision to their
Master of Public Administration Degree request and feels that it would be more
appropriate to request licensure and accreditation as a Master of Science Degree in
Justice Administration. Program documentation is currently at the Department of
Higher Education.

These requests were all authorized by our Board of Trustees by resolutions of
April 4, 1997, copies enclosed. Please let me know if further information is needed.

Sincerely,
"4

illiany J. Cibes
ancellor

cc: CSU Presidents
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STAFF REPORT ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

ITEM

Discontinuance of the Physical Science General Bachelor’s Degree Program at Central
Connecticut State University

BACKGROUND

The Faculty Senate has recommended the deletion of the Physical Science General Bachelor’s
program at Central Connecticut State University. The President of Central has reviewed this
recommendation and has certified that there are no students currently enrolled in this program.

ANALYSIS

The CSU System Office and the campus administrations review low enrollment programs
offered at the Connecticut State University. The appropriate University review procedures
have been completed, and the elimination of this program has been recommended by the
President.

CHANCELLOR’S RECOMMENDATION

Approve the discontinuance of the above named program at Central Connecticut State
University. :




